Hull History Centre: Records Relating to Mr. E. J. Hobson
C DIEJ Records Relating to Mr. E. J. Hobson 1910-1989

Accession Number: 13/21
Historical Background: Collected by Mr E.J. Hobson during his life time
Custodial History: Deposited by Mrs P. M. Ruston, Mr Hobson's daughter in January 2012

Description: Includes photographs, postcrads, bill headers from old city businesses, College of
Commerce programme.

Extent: 1 box
Access Conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader
CDIEJ/2  Bundle of Receipts from Hull Businesses 1946-1958

Includes receipts from John Hardaker Removals & Storage,
Hammonds Ltd., J.H. Robinson Tool & Hardware Merchants,,
Maurice V Coupland Carpet Square Specialist, Gardiner,
Barugh & Jones Ltd. Iron, Steel & Tin Plate Merchants, G.
Richardson & Son Funeral Directors & Motor Prorietors, W.N.
Lewendon & Sons Auctioneers, Valuers, Surveyors & Land
Agents, Bladons Ltd. Drapers & Furnishers including a flyer and
a booklet on Testimonials concerning removals by Bladons.

1 file/13 pieces

C DIEJ/2  Items Relating to The Newington Monoplane c. 1910

Copy of an invitation to an Aeroplane Exhibition at Central Hall,
Pryme Street, Hull on Tuesday May 10th to May 14th 1910. On
view was 'Aeroplane’ all built at Hull by local workmen. Includes
a postcard of the Newington Monoplane designed by Hull
marine engineer Thomas Bell and named after the probable
backers of the project, Newington Steam Trawling Company
where Mr Bell was a Superintendent Engineer, and a short
article on the plane.

1 file

C DIEJ/3  Hull College of Commerce programme of Distribution of 1934
Prizes and Certificates for the Session 1933-1934
1 item

C DIEJ/4  Photographs taken around Hull c. 1940-1989

Black & white photographs of: Wilberforce Memorial, bridge at
West Park, bridge at Pickering Park, boating lake at East Park,
The Guildhall and the City Centre [c.1940] all copyright of
Raphael Tuck & Sons Ltd. Colour photographs of Humber ferry
‘Lincoln Castle' moored at Hessle Foreshore [1980s], the
remains of Hull Citadel uncovered during the 1988/89
archeological dig and the King William Statue after renovation in
March 1989

Access will be granted to any accredited reader

1 file/16 items
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